
AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETINGS 
OF THE 

SANTA FE SPRINGS 
PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY 

WATER UTILITY AUTHORITY 
HOUSING SUCCESSOR 
SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

AND CITY COUNCIL 

August 24, 2017 
6:00 P.M. 

Council Chambers 
11710 Telegraph Road 

Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 

William K. Rounds, Mayor 
Jay Sarno, Mayor Pro Tem 

Richard J. Moore, Councilmember 
Juanita Trujillo, Councilmember 

Joe Angel Zamora, Councilmember 

Public Comment: The public is encouraged to 
address City Council on any matter listed on the 
agenda or on any other matter within its 
jurisdiction. /f you wish to address the City Council, 
please complete the card that is provided at the 
rear entrance to the Council Chambers and hand 
the card to the City Clerk or a member of staff. City 
Council will hear public comment on items listed 
on the agenda during discussion of the matter and 
prior to a vote. City Council will hear public 
comment on matters not listed on the agenda 
during the Oral Communications period. 
Pursuant to provisions of the Brown Act, no action 
may be taken on a matter unless it is listed on the 
agenda, or unless certain emergency or special 
circumstances exist. The City Council may direct 
staff to investigate and/or schedule certain matters 
for consideration at a future City Council meeting. 

Americans with Disabilities Act: In compliance 
with the ADA, if you need special assistance to 
participate in a City meeting or other services 
offered by this City, please contact the City Clerk's 
Office. Notification of at least 48 hours prior to the 
meeting or time when services are needed will 
assist the City staff in assuring that reasonable 
arrangements can be made to provide accessibility 
to the meeting or service. 

Please Note: Staff reports, and supplemental 
attachments, are available for inspection at the 
office of the City Clerk, City Hall, 11710 E. 
Telegraph Road during regular business hours 7:30 
a.m. - 5:30 p.m., Monday - Thursday and every
other Friday. Telephone (562) 868-0511.











FOR ITEM NO. 3A 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. 6A 



City, oJ·santa Fe SprtJ;1;gs 

Au ust 24 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

Monthly Report on the Status of Debt Instruments Issued through the City of Santa Fe 
Springs Public Financing Authority (PFA) 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the Public Financing Authority receive and file the report. 

BACKGROUND 

The Santa Fe Springs Public Financing Authority (PFA) is a City entity that has periodically 
issued debt for the benefit of the Santa Fe Springs community. The following is a brief 
status report on the debt instruments currently outstanding that were issued through the 
PFA 

Water Revenue Bonds, 2005 Series A 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 7/31/17 
Outstanding principal at 7 /31 /17 

Consolidated Redevelopment Project 2006-A Tax Allocation Bonds 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 7 /31 /17 
Outstanding principal at 7/31/17 

None 
$1,960,000 

None 
$35,377,675 

Consolidated Redevelopment Project 2007-A Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 7 /31 /17 None 

$29,270,000 Outstanding principal at 7/31/17 

Bond Repayment 
The City budget includes sufficient appropriations and adequate revenues are expected to 
be collected to meet the debt service obligations associated with the 2005 Water Revenue 
Bonds. 

The former Community Development Commission (CDC) issued a number of tax allocation 
bonds before it was dissolved by State law effective February 1, 2012 which are 
administered by the City acting as Successor Agency under the oversight of the appointed 
Oversight Board. The Successor Agency no longer receives tax increment. Instead, 
distributions from the Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (RPTTF) are received 
based on approved obligations. It is anticipated that sufficient allocations from the RPTTF 
will continue to be made to the Successor Agency to meet ongoing debt service 
obligations. 

Report Submitted By: Travis Hickey 
Finance and Administrative Services 

Date of Report: August 18, 2017 

ITEM NO. 38 





FOR ITEM NO. 4A 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. GA 



City o
f 

Santa Fe Sprl'ngs 

Au ust 24 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

Monthly Report on the Status of Debt Instruments Issued through the City of Santa Fe 
Springs Water Utility Authority (WUA) 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the Water Utility Authority receive and file the report. 

BACKGROUND 

The Santa Fe Springs Water Utility Authority (WUA) is a City entity that has issued debt 
for the benefit of the Santa Fe Springs community. The following is a brief status report 
on the debt instruments currently outstanding that were issued through the WUA. 

Water Revenue Bonds, 2013 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 7/31/17 
Outstanding principal at 7 /31 /17 

None 
$6,890,000 

In May 2013 the Water Utility Authority issued the 2013 Water Revenue Bonds in the 
amount of $6,890,000. The bonds refunded the existing 2003 Water Revenue Bonds 
(issued through the Public Financing Authority) and provided additional funds for water 
improvement projects in the amount of $2,134,339. The funds were restricted for use on 
water system improvements. In August 2013 the Water Utility Authority Board appropriated 
the proceeds for the Equipping Water Well No. 12 Project and all proceeds were since 
used on this project. 

The City budget includes sufficient appropriations and adequate revenues are expected to 
be collected to meet the debt service obligations associated with the 2013 Water Revenue 
Bonds. 

The WUA was formed in June of 2009. Water revenue bonds issued prior to this date 
were issued through the City of Santa Fe Springs Public Financing Authority. 

Thaddeus McCormack 
City Manager/Executive Director 

Report Submitted By: Travis Hickey 
Finance and Administrative Services 

Date of Report: August 18, 2017 

ITEM NO. 48 



� e,ft:SPff/No.y" City oJ·sania Fe Springs 

/'
,._ 

®\ Water Utility Authority Meeting

0 s: 

August 24, 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

Status Update of Water-Related Capital Improvement Projects 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the Water Utility Authority receive and file the report. 

BACKGROUND 

This report is for informational purposes only. The following is a listing of current 
active water projects. 

Water Well Zone 1 - Hydrogeological Services 
At the April 13, 2017 City Council Meeting, Richard Slade and Associates (RCS) 
was awarded a contract to design a new water production well in Zone 1. Currently 
Staff are a reviewing a final draft of the Preliminary Design Report (PDR) for the 
new water production well. Plans and Specifications for the wells development will 
be based on the final PDR. A new operating production well within Zone 1 will 
enhance the reliability of the water production and distribution system. The new 
well will offset the costly purchase of treated surface water provided to the City by 
the Metropolitan Water District. 

Interstate 5 Freeway Widening Water Main Relocation for the Florence Avenue 
Segment (Phase II) 
At the April 13, 2017 City Council Meeting a contract was awarded to G.J. Gentry 
(Gentry) of Upland in the amount of $647,390.00 to perform water main line work 
in conjunction with the 1-5 Freeway Widening Project. A Notice to Proceed was 
issued to Gentry to commence work on August 7, 2017. Currently, Gentry is in the 
process of installing a new 8-inch water main on Florence Avenue west of Fairford 
Avenue and on Fairford Avenue between Dollison Avenue and Florence Avenue. 

INFRASTRUCTURE IMPACT 

A fully functioning water production well will provide a source of potable water 
within Pressure Zone I and enhance the reliability of the City's water system. The 
installation of new water mains due to the 1-5 widening project will update and 
extend the service life of pipelines serving the City's water system. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

The Water Well Zone 1 project is funded by the Capital Improvement Plan/Utility 
Users Tax (UUT) Funds. The 1-5 Freeway Water Main Relocation - Florence 
Phase II Project is funded through State Transportation Utility Agreements. 

Attachments: 
None 

Report Submitted By: 

Thi!i!fc 
Executive Director 

Noe Negrete, Director �n£te of Report: August 18, 2017 
Department of Public wots uo 

ITEM NO. 4C 



APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Minutes of the July 27. 2017 Regular City Council Meetings 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that the City Council: 
• Approve the minutes as submitted.

BACKGROUND 

Staff has prepared minutes for the following meetings: 
• July 27, 2017 (Regular Meeting)

Staff hereby submits the minutes for Council's approval. 

Attachment: 
Minutes for July 27, 2017 

Thaddeus McCormack 
City Manager 

August 24, 2017 

Report Submitted By: Janet Martinez, City Clerk DateofReport:Augu�18, 2017 
ITEM NO. GA 





















August 24, 2017 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

Childcare Program Classrooms - Lease Agreement Amendment 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council take the following actions: 
• Authorize the Director of Public Works to Execute an Amendment to the

Lease Agreement with Williams Scotsman for the 3-Unit Childcare Program
Classroom for a period of twenty-four months, effective August 10, 2017, and
with a rental rate of $1,420.00/month; and

• Authorize the Director of Public Works to Execute an Amendment to the
Lease Agreement with Williams Scotsman for the 6-Unit Childcare Program
Classroom for a period of twenty-four months, effective August 10, 2017, and
with a monthly rental rate of $2,445.00/month.

BACKGROUND 

In 2009, the City executed Lease Agreements with Williams Scotsman to provide 
modular office complexes during the renovation of the Gus Velasco Neighborhood 
Center (GVNC). The Lease Agreements were for twelve (12) months. The rent 
for the 6-unit office complex was $2,788.00/month. The rent for the 3-unit office 
complex was $3,660.00/month. 

Following the completion of the GVNC Renovation Project, the City Council 
authorized the relocation of the Childcare Program from the Heritage Park Office 
Complex to the modular units. The modular units were modified in compliance 
with applicable state regulations to serve as Childcare Program classrooms. 

After the initial 12 months, the Lease Agreements were month-to-month. As result, 
the monthly rent increased over the next seven and one-half (7.5) years. The 
current rent for the 3-unit classroom is $4,453.45/month ($53,441.40/year). The 
current rent for the 6-unit classroom is $4,343.66/month ($52, 123.92/year). 

Pursuant to City Council direction, Staff met with Williams Scotsman to discuss 
options available to the City to reduce the monthly rental costs for the modular 
classrooms. After several meetings, Williams Scotsman proposed a two-year 
Lease for each of the two classrooms. The proposed rental rate for the 3-unit 
classroom is $1,420. 00/month ($17, 040/year). The proposed monthly rent for the 
6-unit classroom is $2,445.00/month ($29,340.00/year). The proposed Lease
Agreement also provides for Williams Scotsman to "refresh" the units at no cost to
the City, including resealing the roof, painting the exterior, and servicing the ramps
and decks.

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director �ate of Report: August 18, 2017 
Department of Public Works 

ITEM NO. 7 













August 24, 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

Bridge Preventive Maintenance Program - Approval of Cooperative Agreement 
with Los Angeles County 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council take the following actions: 
• Appropriate $11,000.00 from the Capital Improvement Plan Fund to the

Bridge Preventive Maintenance Program;
• Approve the Cooperative Agreement with the County of Los Angeles for the

Bridge Preventive Maintenance Program (Activity 454-397-C383);
• Find that that pursuant to Section 15301 (c) (Existing Facilities) of the

California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), the Bridge Preventive
Maintenance Program project is considered to be a Categorically Exempt
project, and therefore, no other environmental document is required by law;
and

• Authorize the Mayor to execute said agreement.

BACKGROUND 

The County has prepared a Cooperative Agreement which provides for the County 
to perform preliminary engineering and administer the construction contract for 
preventive maintenance work on two bridges that are jurisdictionally owned 
(partially) by the City; and for the City and County to finance their respective shares 
of the project cost. The bridges included in this project are the Imperial Highway 
over Coyote Creek Bridge and the Slauson Avenue Bridge over the San Gabriel 
River. The estimated total project cost is $119,000 with the City's share of the 
project cost estimated to be $11,000. The final City share of the cost will be based 
upon a final accounting after completion of the project. 

The County has determined this project to be categorically exempt from the 
provisions of the California Environmental Quality Act and City staff concurs that 
this project is categorically exempt and is requesting the Council's concurrence. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

The estimated project cost for this work is $11,000.00. Appropriate $11,000.00 
from the Capital Improvement Plan Fund to the Bridge Preventive Maintenance 
Program (Activity 454-397-C383). If the final accounting of the project is higher 
than the budgeted amount, the City will be responsible for its appropriate share of 
the costs. 

INFRASTRUCTURE IMPACT 

This project will extend the service life of the bridges on Imperial Highway over 
Coyote Creek and Slauson Avenue over the San Gabriel River. 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director -1'1J / Date of Report: August 18, 2017 
Department of Public wlrks'""" 

ITEM NO. 8 



























August 24, 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

Slurry Sealing Various City Streets (FY 2017/18) - Authorization to Advertise for 
Construction Bids 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council take the following actions: 
• Approve adding the Slurry Sealing Various City Streets (FY 2017/18) to the

Capital Improvement Plan;
• Appropriate $235,000 from Utility Users Tax Funds to the Slurry Sealing

Various City Streets (FY 2017/18) Project, (Activity No. 454-397-C385);
• Approve the Specifications; and
• Authorize the City Engineer to advertise for construction bids.

BACKGROUND 

Slurry sealing involves the creation of a mixture of asphalt emulsion and fine 
crushed aggregate that is spread on the surface of a road. This project will extend 
the life of existing pavement by protecting the undersurface from wear through 
traffic and weather. Staff is recommending to slurry seal 36 residential streets. A 
complete listing of the proposed streets is attached. It should be noted that the 
majority of the streets slated for slurry sealing at this time are consolidated in an 
area west of Pioneer and south of Telegraph. This is because the last slurry seal 
project, which was completed in June 2012, included projects in the area bounded 
by north of Telegraph Road, east of Orr and Day Road, south of Los Nietos Road 
and west of Arlee Road. 

The total estimated cost of the Slurry Sealing Various City Streets (FY 2017/18) is 
approximately $235,000.00 and includes construction, engineering, inspection, 
overhead and contingency. The estimate for the project is derived from the most 
current cost of similar types of construction projects in the area; however due to 
the fluctuations in the cost of oil, the proposed list of streets to be slurry sealed 
may need to be reduced to accommodate the project budget or an additional 
appropriation of funds may be required to slurry seal all of the proposed streets. 
The final list of streets to be slurry sealed will be evaluated after the bids are 
opened. 

The project specifications are complete and the Public Works Department is ready 
to advertise for the construction bids for this project upon City Council approval of 
the specifications. A copy of the specifications is on file with the City Clerk and is 
available for public review. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

Staff recommends that the City Council appropriate $235,000 from the Utility Users 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director Date of Report: August 18, 2017 
Department of Public Works 

ITEM NO. 9 









August 24, 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

Renewal of the Care Ambulance Services, Inc. Emergency Transport and Billing 
Services Agreement. 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
That the City Council authorize the Mayor to execute an agreement between the 
City of Santa Fe Springs and Care Ambulance Services, Inc. for emergency 
transport and billing services effective July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2027. 

Background 
The current agreement for Basic and Advanced Life Support Transport and Billing 
Services between the City of Santa Fe Springs and Care Ambulance Services, Inc. 
expired May 31, 2016 and was extended in June of 2016 per City Council action as 
explained below. 

This agreement between the City and Care Ambulance Services, Inc. mirrors the same 
time period as the agreement between the Los Angeles County Department of Health 
Services (OHS) and Care Ambulance Services, Inc. to provide service to Exclusive 
Operating Area 5 in which the City of Santa Fe Springs is currently assigned to. The 
Department of Fire-Rescue was notified in May of 2016 by the Department of Health 
Services (OHS) that the County Board of Supervisors approved an extension of the 
term of their current agreements to allow additional time to complete an RFP process. 
Because of this extension, in June of 2016, the City Council authorized the extension 
of the City's current agreement with Care Ambulance, Inc. while the Department of 
Health Services (OHS) completed their Request for Proposal (RFP) process. 

The Los Angeles County Department of Health Services (OHS) is held responsible for 
the provision of "Emergency Ambulance Transportation Services 9-1-1 Response" to 
all residents of Los Angeles County. As a result, OHS created nine Exclusive 
Operating Areas (EOA) for contract Ambulance Operators, as authorized by Health 
and Safety Code Section 1797.224. Santa Fe Springs is currently assigned to EOA 5. 

The Department of Health Services completed a Request for Proposals (RFP) to solicit 
bids for an agreement for Emergency Ambulance 9-1-1 response for each EOA. 
Typically, the Department of Health Services completes this process every ten years 
in which a new RFP is prepared and contracts are awarded. The term of the new 
agreement shall be July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2027 commencing upon execution 
by the Director or his/her designee as authorized by the Board of Supervisors. 

, Report Submitted By: Fire Chief Michael Crook 
Department of Fire-Rescue 

Date of Report: August 18, 2017 

ITEM NO. 10 



























August 24, 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

Restructuring of Department of Police Services' Staffing due to Retirement of 
Program Coordinator. 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the City Council authorize the City Manager to reclassify one full-time 
Program Coordinator to one full-time Administrative Clerk II and reclassify two (2) 
PSO Apprentice positions to Part-time PSO in the Department of Police Services. 

BACKGROUND 

The proposed staffing modification to the Family and Youth Intervention Program 
(FYIP) is necessary to fulfill operations issues within the Department of Police 
Services. Currently, FYIP has one full-time Program Coordinator vacancy due to a 
retirement. As a result, staff carefully reviewed the services provided by the 
intervention team over the past few months in order to determine if it could continue 
to meet the City's ongoing needs. In doing so, staff realized that the Program 
Coordinator position functions can and are being satisfactorily absorbed by 
existing personnel within the FYIP and the Department of Police Services. 

At the same time, staff reviewed the Police Services overall operational needs 
keeping two things in mind; improving service and controlling long term costs. Our 
review revealed a need for additional administrative and clerical support for day
to-day operations and the more complex and specialized duties at the Police 
Services Center. With this in mind, the position of Administrative Clerk II would 
improve service and increase operational output by supporting supervisory staff 
and providing the public with the service required. 

Lastly, over the last six years the Department has successfully transitioned from a 
more silo-based staffing model that comprised all full-time Public Safety Officers 
to a more contemporary and "nimble" organization of four full-time (4) Lead 
Supervisors and twelve (12) part-time staff. The complement of part-timer PSOs 
(Regular/Apprentice) is currently 7/5 (7 Regular PSOs, 5 Apprentices). Staff is 
recommending to the Council to reclassify two (2) part-time apprentice positions 
to that of part-time PSO, which would be done through an internal recruitment 
process amongst the existing Apprentices. This would improve overall retention of 
part-time staff, improve morale, reduce the amount of time spent training, and inch 
the PSO program to that consisting of one part-time classification in line with other 
public safety organizations. 

The Department of Police Services will continue to review its organizational 
structure in a priority-based manner, keeping in mind the need to provide the best 
service possible to its constituents. Additionally, it will look for creative means to 

Report Submitted By: Dino Tor res, Director 
of Police Servi ces 

DateofRepo�Augu�18, 2017 

ITEM N0.11 





August 24, 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

Request Approval to Donate a Department of Fire-Rescue Air & Light Vehicle to the 
City of Navojoa Fire Department 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council authorize the donation of a Fire-Rescue Air & Light vehicle to 
the City of Navojoa Fire Department. 

BACKGROUND 
The Department of Fire Rescue has a surplus 1988 Air & Light vehicle (Unit 828). 
The City Council authorized the replacement of this vehicle at the July 13, 2017 City 
Council meeting. The vehicle is nearly 30 years old and out of service due to the 
compressor and generator being inoperable. Replacement parts for the vehicle's 
compressor and generator are not available due to the age of the vehicle. 

In discussions with the Fire Chief of Navajoa, he stated they currently have an older 
Air & Light Unit that is inoperable and equipment could be transferred to the newer 
unit for the transport of air bottles and related equipment to an emergency incident. 

Unit Year Dept. Make/Model VIN# Mileage 
828 1988 Fire SuperVac 1 GBM7D1G9HV107907 12,827* 

*The mileage appears low due to the fact the vehicle is a specialty unit and dispatched
only by request to incidents mainly in the City of Santa Fe Springs. At each incident
the vehicle will operate between 2-10 hours which is not indicated by the odometer or
an hour meter.

FISCAL IMPACT 
All costs to transport the vehicle will be paid for by the City of Navojoa. 

Thaddeus McCormack 
City Manager 

ATTACHMENT($) 
Photo of 1988 Super Vac Air & Light Unit 

Report Submitted By: Fire Chief Michael Crook 
Department of Fire-Rescue 

Date of Report: August 18, 2017 

ITEM N0.12 



f ; 

I 
I 
I 
I 

I 

I 

I 

'. 



August 24, 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

Department of Fire-Rescue Presentation of a New City of Santa Fe Springs 
Command Vehicle Purchased with Community Development Block Grant Funds 
(CDBG). 

RECOMMENDATION 
The City Council may want to call upon Fire Chief Mike Crook to assist with the 
presentation. 

BACKGROUND 

The City participates in the Los Angeles Urban County Community Development 
Block Grant (CDBG) program, a Department of Housing & Urban Development (HUD) 
entitlement program administered by the Los Angeles County Community 
Development Commission (LACDC). Pursuant to City Council authorization, Staff 
applied for and received funding in the amount $215,036 to purchase and equip a 
Fire Rescue Command Vehicle. $2,321.32 was used from Fire-Rescue's FY 2016-17 
equipment budget to fund the total cost of the vehicle at $217,357.32. 

The cost of the vehicle was $141,212.80. Following a competitive bid process, the 
vehicle was purchased from McPeek's Dodge of Anaheim. The vehicle was 
assembled per specifications provided by the City's Fire and Rescue Department. 
The vehicle took approximately 9 months to assemble and was delivered on August 
3, 2017. 

Following the vehicle procurement process, Fire and Rescue Department Staff 
initiated the procurement process for the required radio and mobile data 
communication (MDC) equipment. The total cost of the communication equipment 
for the Command Vehicle was $76,144.52. 

The Command Vehicle is an important addition to the Fire and Rescue Department's 
emergency response vehicle fleet and will be utilized at the scene of emergency 
incidents by the City's on-duty Battalion Chief. The vehicle was placed into service 
on August 14, 2017. 

The Department of Fire and Rescue Staff would like to acknowledge their 
appreciation for the support provided by the LACDC Staff, particularly Mr. Scott 
Stevenson, Director of Community Development, and Mr. Jeffrey Badre, Program 
Manager, Community Development Division. 

As part of the August 24, 2017 City Council meeting, the Command Vehicle will be 
on display at the west City Hall entrance area for the City Council and the public to 
get a close-up view. 

Report Submitted By: Fire Chief Michael Crook 
Department of Fire-Rescue 

DateofReport:Augu�18,2017 

ITEM N0.13 







August24,2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

SB 649 (Hueso) Contracting for Wireless 

RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council take the following actions: 

• Approve an agreement with 5 Bars for small cell wireless marketing and
licensing services.

BACKGROUND 

At the July 13th, 2017 meeting, the City Council was asked to give direction to staff as 
to whether to enter into an agreement with 5 Bars for small cell wireless marketing 
and licensing services as a result of SB 649 (Hueso), which looks to limit local control 
over small cell wireless telecommunications facility sites. 

SB 649, as revised on July 18, 2017, would require cities to allow 
telecommunications companies to locate equipment on city-owned street lights and 
on other vertical infrastructure in the public rights-of-way and public utility 
easements. In addition, SB 649 establishes a monetary limit on how much local 
agencies can charge telecommunications companies for use of city-owned 
infrastructure, which is substantially less than the current market rate. 

A clause in SB 649 states existing agreements regarding the leasing or licensing of 
vertical infrastructure entered into before the bill's enactment will remain in effect. 5 
Bars asserts that a public/private partnership agreement executed prior to SB 649 
going into effect would allow the City to maintain greater control of siting and 
aesthetics and maximize revenue. While there is no guarantee that an agreement 
will preserve the City's proprietary interests in its assets, it is the best attempt to 
maximize local control over the City's assets. 

WIRELESS SERVICES AGREEMENT 

Under the terms of the agreement, 5 Bars will have an exclusive right to market, 
license and sublicense, and construct upon pre-approved City assets. 5 Bars would 
conduct a Radio Frequency (RF) benchmark assessment; compile an inventory of 
pre-approved City assets for leasing; upload the City asset list into a GIS database; 
develop a marketing plan for City assets; act as the main point of contact with 
wireless carriers throughout the marketing and leasing process; assist with batch 
permitting applications; and ensure the maintenance and proper repair of each site. 

By entering into an agreement with 5 Bars, the City will have in place a third party to 
help market available assets. 5 Bars will coordinate with carriers on behalf of the 
City for the planning, permitting, installation and ongoing maintenance of a 
seamless small cell wireless system. 5 Bars will be the initial point of contact for 
small cell site applications, which should help in streamlining the permit process for 
all carriers. 5 Bars will function as the City's expert technical resource for managing 

Report Submitted By: Thaddeus McCormack, City Manager Date of Report: August 18, 2017 
City Manager's Office 

ITEM N0.14 



























































August 24, 2017 

PROCLAMATION 

Proclamation Declaring September 8. 2017 as the City of Santa Fe Springs 
2017 Fiestas Patrias Cultural Celebration 

RECOMMENDATION 
It is requested that the Mayor declare Friday, September 8, 2017 as the official day 
and the 501h anniversary of Fiestas Patrias in the City of Santa Fe Springs. 

BACKGROUND 

Fiestas Patrias is an annual community event that commemorates Mexico's 
independence from Spain in 1810. This year marks the 5oth anniversary of this festive 
cultural and community celebration. 

The festivities will focus on the arts, crafts, music, and history of the region of Mexico 
City, Mexico. This year a traditional approach of musical entertainment will be 
presented with folklorico dancers and various Mariachi performers. 

The Mayor may wish to call upon Carlos Mendoza, Community Services Supervisor to 
assist with the presentation of the proclamation which will be received by members of 
the Family & Human Services Advisory Committee. 

Tha!!ttfc 
City Manager 

Attachment: 
2017 Fiestas Patrias Proclamation 

Report Submitted By: Maricela Balderas, Director 
Department of Community Services 

Date of Report: August 24, 2017 

ITEM N0.21A 





August 24, 2017 

' APPOINTMENTS TO COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 

Committee Vacancies Councilmember 

Beautification 3 Moore 
Beautification 1 Rounds 
Beautification 3 Sarno 
Beautification 1 Trujillo 

Historical 1 Rounds 

Historical 3 Sarno 

Historical 3 Trujillo 

Historical 3 Zamora 

Parks & Recreation 2 Sarno 

Parks & Recreation 1 Trujillo 

Parks & Recreation 1 Zamora 

Senior Citizens 3 Moore 

Senior Citizens 1 Rounds 

Senior Citizens 1 Sarno 

Senior Citizens 4 Trujillo 

Senior Citizens 1 Zamora 

Sister City 2 Rounds 

Sister City 4 Sarno 

Sister City 2 Trujillo 

Sister City 2 Zamora 

Youth Leadership 2 Trujillo 

Youth Leadership 1 Moore 

Applications Received: Jazmine Aracely Duque. 
Recent Actions: Destiny T. Cornejo was appointed to the Youth Leadership 
Committee. Frank Aguayo, Sr., and Mary Anderson were appointed to the Parks 
and Recreation Advisory Committee. 

Attachments: 
Committee Lists 
Prospective Members 

Report Submitted by: Janet Martinez 

City Clerk 

fl4!11� 
Thaddeus McCormack 
City Manager 

Date of Report: August 18, 2017 

ITEM NO. 22A 




























	Agenda
	Item No. 3A
	Item No. 3B
	Item No. 4A
	Item No. 4B
	Item No. 4C
	Item No. 6A
	Item No. 7
	Item No. 8
	Item No. 9
	Item No. 10
	Item No. 11
	Item No. 12
	Item No. 13
	Item No. 14
	Item No. 21A
	Item No. 22A



